

## **Board Meeting 08/21/23 at 6:00pm**

The meeting was brought to order by Donna Loux-Hills at 6:04pm. Our main reason for the meeting is the building at 1655 and the funds to pay for the repairs that need to be done. A discussion was had regarding how we were going to be able to achieve that goal. Our main concern is not to have a special assessment assigned to everyone, especially since we are not done with the roof special assessment, that will not be complete till 10/24. The board was unanimously in agreement to pay the funds out of the money we have. The meeting was then adjourned.

Submitted by

Barb Nelson

Rock Creek HOA, Secretary